

Additional material for estimates prep

From: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdl)/cn=recipients/cn=veinot, cindy (tbs)d57">
To: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 25 Sep 2017 10:20:27 -0400

Hi Mercedes – can you have the following printed to add to my binder for EOD today:

- n The house book notes that were updated for public accounts this year – there were a few – public accounts, fair hydro plan, market accounts, etc.
- n The house book notes and Q&As for the PSSD release – both the ones for the March 31, 2017 release and the ones for the addendum that was released at the end of May 2017

Thanks,